

To all Members of the

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

AGENDA

Notice is given that a Meeting of the above Committee is to be held as follows:

VENUE Council Chamber - Civic Office
DATE: Thursday, 18th May, 2017
TIME: 9.30 am

Items for Discussion:

	PageNo.
1. Apologies for Absence	
2. To consider the extent , if any, to which the public and press are to be excluded from the meeting.	
3. Declarations of interest, if any.	
4. Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on 3 May, 2017	1 - 2
A. Reports where the Public and Press may not be excluded.	
5. Application for a Premises Licence - Get in the Spirit, 20 Station Road, Askern, DN6 0JA	3 - 40

Jo Miller
Chief Executive

Issued on: Wednesday 10th May, 2017

Governance Services Officer
for this meeting:

Andrea Hedges
(01302) 736716

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee

Chair – Councillor Ken Keegan

Councillors Bev Chapman, Charlie Hogarth and Sue McGuinness